Clerk to the Community Council Email: <u>clerk@dwrcouncil.co.uk</u> Website: <u>www.dwrcouncil.co.uk</u> Friday 19th November 2021



NOTICE OF ORDINARY FULL COUNCIL MEETING THURSDAY, 25th November 2021 AT 6:30 P.M.

Zoom Meeting ID: 837 0879 7179 Passcode: 863671

To: The Chair and Members of Draethen, Waterloo & Rudry Community Council

Dear Chair/Councilors

You are summoned to attend the Ordinary Council Meeting of Draethen, Waterloo & Rudry Community Council to be held on **Thursday**, **25**th **November 2021 at 6.30 pm**. The meeting will be held by remote video conference in accordance with the IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND ELECTIONS (WALES) ACT 2021 and current COVID restrictions. The public may observe but may not intervene unless they have a pre-arranged item on the agenda.

A link to access the meeting will be emailed to Members and posted for the public to attend prior to the meeting. The business to be transacted is set out in the agenda below.

Ruth Scantlebury

Clerk & Proper Officer

AGENDA

Police Report

- 1. To note members' attendance and to receive apologies for absence Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record to be kept of the members present and that this record forms part of the minutes of the meeting.
- 2. To receive Declarations and Register of Interest

Councillors and Officers are reminded of their personal responsibility to declare any personal and/or prejudicial interest(s) in respect of any item of business on this agenda in accordance with the Local Government Act 2000, the Council's Constitution and the Code of Conduct for both Councillors and Clerk.

3 To approve minutes and discuss matters arising from the Full Council Meeting held 30th September 2021

- 4 Finance
 - a. To receive, confirm and ratify Balance of Funds
 - b. To receive confirm and ratify reconciliation of Bank Statement
 - c. To ratify payments

5. Correspondence

6. Chairs update

7. Planning for consideration

21/0321/FULL21/0967/TCA21/0277/FULL21/1033/FULL21/1076/CON21/1033/FULL

21/0951/CLEU 21/0972/COU - 21/0972/RET

8. Financial assistance & grants

- a. A donation of £500 to Santa's Sleigh stopping at each village
- b. A donation of £500 Air Ambulance
- c. A £500 donation to the BMMR Care project again providing food bank, food and prescription collections and transport to those in need in our area
- d. POBL Caerphilly £250 for the growing numbers of homeless young people and item collection for Housing First Housing for young rough sleepers
- e. Donation of £174.00 towards Draethen Community Group Newsletter and delivery
- f. Donation / fund a fully automated defibrillator for Rudry Primary School, adult and child paediatric unit £1520
- g. Christmas wreath competition £150

9. Replacement of Waterloo Planter

- 10. Christmas in the Community
- 11. Members updates
- 12. To discuss flooding issues in the village of Waterloo
- 13. To agree items to be discussed at next meeting.
- 14. To agree the date and time of the next Council Meeting

Whilst the press and public may not intervene when the Council is in session, public may wish to speak in a pre-agreed item in the Ordinary Meeting to inform Council of your views on something you may wish to bring to Council's attention, or you may just wish to attend as an observer. To do any of these please make contact via the DWR cc Clerk email address at clerk@dwrcouncil.co.uk. This will enable us to provide an appropriate zoom link for the meeting(s) and details on how to join. It is required, as stated in our standing orders, individual representations should be no longer that two minutes. Please note the Community Council records its meetings and by choosing to attend you give your consent to these recordings. These recordings are used to aid the compilation of the minutes of the meeting which are then published on our website. Public attendees are asked to switch off their microphones and cameras unless you are invited to speak by the Chairperson, you will still be able to hear and see everything in the open meeting.

HOW WE WILL USE YOUR INFORMATION Those individuals that attend Community Council meetings to speak/give evidence will be named in the minutes of that meeting. Sometimes this will include their place of employment or business and opinions expressed. Minutes of meetings including details of speakers will be publicly available to all via the Council web site at www.dwrcouncil.co.uk except for discussions involving confidential or exempt items. You have a number of rights in relation to your information, including the rights of access to information we hold about you and the right of complaint if you are unhappy with the way your information is being processed. For further information on how we process your information and your rights please view the Council's Privacy Notice on our website http://www.dwrcouncil.co.uk or contact the Clerk to the Council by email at clerk@dwrcouncil.co.uk